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Steege, Jerry K.

From: O'Callaghan, Timothy L.
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Brunney, Elaine M.; Johnson, Daniel L.; Rightor, Linda V.
Cc: Zahran, Hassan Y.; Steege, Jerry K.
Subject: RE: 518 & 241 funds vehicle puurchase

Importance: High

As requested, see our list of used autos below: 

 
Funds 518 & 241 vehicle purchase for 2012    
Replacement list      
10/24/2011       
Construction Section      
  Brass 

Tag 
Year Make Model Mileage Status 

1 
18688 1997 Chevrolet   Lumina 

   
94,714  

Fleet holding for 
disposal 

2 
18170 1995 Chevrolet   3500 119,723  

Fleet holding for 
disposal 

3 18162 1995 Chevrolet   Cheyenne unavail  Disposed 5/20/09 

4 18166 1995 Jeep Cherokee unavail  Disposed 7/29/09 

5 21269 2000 Chevrolet   S-10 unavail  Disposed 7/29/09 

6 18663 1997 Chevrolet   S-10 unavail  Disposed 10/09/09 

7 21263 2000 Chevrolet   S-10 unavail  Disposed 05/26/10 

8 
18690 1997 Chevrolet   Lumina 105,492  

Fleet holding for 
disposal 

 

 

From: Brunney, Elaine M.  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 7:05 AM 

To: Johnson, Daniel L.; Rightor, Linda V. 

Cc: Zahran, Hassan Y.; O'Callaghan, Timothy L.; Steege, Jerry K. 
Subject: RE: 518 & 241 funds vehicle puurchase 

 

Hi Dan – 

 

For legislation we will need a list of the vehicles you are going to replace, BT numbers, age, mileage, etc.  I believe that 

Jerry Buckley has helped with this in the past. 

 

Thanks – 

Elaine 

 

From: Johnson, Daniel L.  

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 4:51 PM 
To: Rightor, Linda V. 

Cc: Brunney, Elaine M.; Zahran, Hassan Y.; O'Callaghan, Timothy L. 

Subject: 518 & 241 funds vehicle puurchase 

 

Linda, 
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As discussed earlier, from the 518 and 241 fund available balances ($75,000 and $55,000 respectively)please begin 

procurement of the following vehicles: 

 

                1- mid-sized auto 4 door/ Ford Fusion Germain Ford Item #2-BPVEH01C @ $14,976.00 

ea                                                                              $14976 

                2- compact auto 4 door/ Ford Focus Germain Ford Item #1-BPVEH01B @ $13,449.00 ea                  

                                                                $26898   

                5- ½ ton full size pick-up-Ford F-150 Germain Item #5-BPVEH05M @ $17700 ea (w/ extended 

cab)                                                            $88500 

                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

       

                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Total                                      $130374 

 

The prices are from the Performance Purchasing Specification Codes dated 12/28/10.  Let me know if there are any 

questions. 

 

Thank you, 

                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Dan Johnson, P.E. 

Construction Section Manager 

Division of Design and Construction 

Department of Public Service 

City of Columbus 

Dajohnson@columbus.gov 

 


